

Co-ordinating Group Meeting

Notes from the meeting held at 7.30pm on Thursday 10th September 2015 at the Great Malvern Hotel, Malvern

Present: Ginny, Ian, Dinah, Seonaid

Apologies: Jan, John, Mike Munro Turner, Brian, Robin, Chris, Nathan, Raphael

Calendar:

Events

Richard Priestley, Fracking, 7.30pm, 19 October, Mount Pleasant (booked), - publicity needed – posters?

Repair Café is in Google calendar.

Printing

Need 750 copies – slightly shorter run no cheaper.

Probably single sheet of A4. Must include cover, events, contacts. Say look out for articles in Malvern Observer, and on website.

Awaiting a reply from MHDC – TMH may contribute to cost.

Gleaning

There is now a co-ordinator for Worcestershire.

John Rhymer has made approaches re a Malvern co-ordinator.

Realistically, there is no one able to take on a co-ordinating role on behalf of TMH. Ginny will say TMH can support with publicity, sharing information, and calling for volunteers for specific projects.

Gas Lamp Walks

Tell Tourist Information Centre, West Malvern Parish magazine, and publicise locally in West Malvern.

Wed 25 Nov 7.30pm meet at Brewers Arms

Climate Change March London 29 Nov

Discussed transport – maybe a coach/minibus could be shared with other organisations.

Worcester Pound

Nathan has replied, and will circulate information about meetings

Worcestershire Parkway

The report on the public consultation contains comments on the TMH submission, which are inaccurate, or don't answer the points made.

Dinah will make this known to the County Council.

Date of next meeting

Probably 29 October, if it's likely to be convenient for many